



30 years old  
861227.02.5259  
6019.5650.222  
[ikhwan@mohamadikhwan.com](mailto:ikhwan@mohamadikhwan.com)  
[www.mohamadikhwan.com](http://www.mohamadikhwan.com)  
<https://my.linkedin.com/in/ikhwanabdullah>

## Professional Summary

---

My programming objective is to learn all available language offered in nowadays technology. Though it still remains as one of my pure-hearted dream, I'm constantly striving to master the art of PHP, jQuery, XHTML, CSS, with the integration of MySQL from time to time.

I have been a PHP Junkie for more than 7 years, but not once I considered myself as a Guru or an Expert, as I always remind myself - "Don't put yourself at the top spot. It's easy to fall down. Strengthen your base, and your pyramid will grow sturdy by time". For me, increasing my knowledge and experience is the priority.

I love to put myself in my user's shoes when I'm developing something. One thing I dislike is to create tools that are not helpful to the user. Even I will complaint if I'm using tools that instead of helping me doing my job better, is making my life more miserable. I know the feeling, so I don't want my user to experience the same, as what goes around, comes around.

## Education

---

Year	Institution	Programme	Qualification
2009 - 2015	University of Technology Malaysia (SPACE)	Bachelor of Computer Science (Software Engineering)	CGPA of 3.26
2004 – 2008	MARA Professional College Indera Mahkota	Higher National Diploma in Business Information Technology (HND-BIT)	CGPA of 3.63
1999 - 2003	Sultan Abdul Hamid College (SAHC)	Secondary School. Computer Science stream	

## Language Proficiency

---

Fluent in both Malay and English language

## Skillset

---

### Programming

- ✓ PHP
- ✓ jQuery
- ✓ JavaScript
- ✓ AJAX
- ✓ XHTML + CSS
- ✓ PERL
- ✓ MySQL
- ✓ MSSQL
- ✓ PostgreSQL

### Multimedia

- ✓ Adobe Photoshop
- ✓ Adobe Illustrator

### Familiar with

- ✓ Linux OS – CentOS, Ubuntu
- ✓ Apache Server
- ✓ APC (Alternative PHP Cache)
- ✓ Subversion, GIT
- ✓ MVC
- ✓ CodeIgniter (PHP Framework)
- ✓ Drupal CMS
- ✓ Wordpress

### Tools equipped

- ✓ Sublime Text
- ✓ Oracle VM VirtualBox
- ✓ SQLyog
- ✓ VanDyke SecureCRT

## Fields of Study

---

### Application-wise

- ✓ Website Development
- ✓ Website Management
- ✓ Website Optimization
- ✓ Programming in PHP/C++
- ✓ Human Computer Interface
- ✓ Multimedia and Internet Development
- ✓ System Analyst

### Database/Server-wise

- ✓ Database Analysis and Design
- ✓ RDBMS
- ✓ Database Optimization
- ✓ Networking
- ✓ Communication Technology

## Personal Charisma

---

- ✓ A high leadership charismatic person, self-motivated, hardworking, independent, quick learner, highly inquisitive, and possess excellent skills in communication and collaboration
- ✓ Able to work under pressure and capable of managing time appropriately and effectively
- ✓ Very keen on learning and gaining new experience
- ✓ Able to work in a group or individual

## Experiences

---

### **Application Developer | P\S\L Group (PeerHealth Malaysia)**

*[October 2012 – Present]*

- ✓ Responsible for hands-on PHP coding of new solutions and maintenance of existing code, including web page layout/styling, CMS configuration, data manipulation and presentation, unit tests, software enhancements and bug fixes.
- ✓ Responsible for working on coordinated projects and shared code between KL and North American development teams.
- ✓ Responsible for documenting code thoroughly for pick-up and use by North American team
- ✓ Responsible for communicating clearly why certain programming decisions are made and follow up on any requirements or business clarifications needed in a timely manner.
- ✓ Responsible for attending weekly after-hours meetings for support issues and planning sessions.
- ✓ Participate in or lead the R&D phase for requirements gathering.
- ✓ Constantly improve skills and knowledge of technology through self-learning.
- ✓ Analyze requirements and produce documentation for architectural recommendations and systems and code level design.
- ✓ Participate in the development and maintenance of the different products and projects.
- ✓ Provide hands on application design and coding for the complex or sensitive parts of the project.

### **Web Developer cum Web Designer | Techsense Web**

*[2009 – 2012]*

1. Barracuda College Management System ([www.barracudacms.com](http://www.barracudacms.com))  
BarracudaCMS is an application for Colleges to maintain the whole college management in a simple and straight-forward approaches
  - Involved directly in development team and responsible of maintaining the whole layout and interface, as well as the application development.
  - Perform R&D whenever applicable for application enhancement and optimization
  - Meet with clients to discuss feature enhancement, regular maintenance and application update
2. Malaysia Property Listing ([www.hartanah.net](http://www.hartanah.net))  
Hartanah.net is an established property and real estate, offering an easy platform for users to post and search properties to sell, buy or rent
  - Involved in site development using PHP and MySQL, and responsible for interface layout and design using HTML + CSS.
  - Perform R&D whenever applicable for application enhancement and optimization
3. Malaysia Indie Music Site ([www.jomgig.com](http://www.jomgig.com))  
Jomgig.com is a platform for Indie lovers to show off their talents, keep up-to-date on the latest happenings
  - Responsible of designing the interface and project development as well maintaining the project.
  - Perform R&D whenever applicable for application enhancement and optimization

**Project Engineer | Techsense Solutions**

[2008 – 2009]

- Involved in Meteorological (weather) system for Techsense Solutions as the programmer/project engineer using PERL, PHP and PostgreSQL
- Project includes Automated Weather Observation System (AWOS), and Automatic Weather System (AWS)

---

## Other Project Involved

---

**Emergency Warden Information Management (EWIM)**

Client: **United Nation (UN), Jalan Dungun, Damansara Heights**

Project Scope: **Design and develop an application for users to manage personnel's information, including their dependants information.**

Feature includes:

- Create, Update Personnel records
- Create, Update Personnel's dependant records
- Generate reports on daily basis or upon request
- Comprehensive search engine

**Central Information Management System (CIMS)**

Client: **CEFS Response, Petronas Kerteh**

Project Scope: **Design and develop an application for users to track, manage and record emergency cases or occurrences within Petronas Kerteh compound.**

Feature includes:

- Create, Update emergency cases
- Generate reports on daily basis or upon request
- Generate comprehensive reports and charts for future action planning

---

## References

---

**Ahmad Azwan bin Abu Samah**

Technical Director

6012.2815.182

[azwan@azwan.net](mailto:azwan@azwan.net)

[www.azwan.net](http://www.azwan.net)

[www.techsense.com.my](http://www.techsense.com.my)

**Mohd Shafrizal bin Abdul Ghani**

Chief Executive Officer

6012.217.8262

[shaf@enviromet.my](mailto:shaf@enviromet.my)

[www.enviromet.my](http://www.enviromet.my)